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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS
RFA SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202312245 Adolescent Substance Use Disorder Services

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Child and Family Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	January 3, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	January 12, 2024

	APPLICATION DUE DATE:
	January 24, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	APPLICATIONS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Details & Instructions, Section C, page 4
	Our agency has an adolescent SUD residential contract with OCFS. It appears that our agency is ineligible to apply for this grant even though it is to fund a completely separate and distinct level of care. Is this true and if so, can the reasoning for this approach be provided?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department intends to expand Adolescent Substance Use Disorder (SUD) treatment capacity Statewide by bringing on new Adolescent SUD treatment providers. 
Providers with existing adolescent SUD treatment services contracts may contact their OCFS contract manager if they are interested in exploring potential options for expanding services.


	2
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Priority Counties, Section A, page 5
	a. Is it the Department’s intent to only award grants related to services delivered in the counties listed in each of the two priorities?  

b. In other words, will the Department consider services to non-priority counties if there are not enough qualified responses for proposed services in the prioritized counties? 

	
	Answer

	
	a. No.
b. Yes, the Department intends to consider all applications receive under this RFA process.


	3
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Activities and Requirements, D. Equity and Consumer Engagement
	Who, what are you considering as relevant credentialing bodies? 

	
	Answer

	
	The Department considers relevant credentialing bodies as those that oversee any type of licensure, credential, etc. held by the agency, agency’s leadership, or governance.


	4
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	If we are physically located in a neighboring county to those listed, will that automatically exclude us from eligibility?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question 2 of this document.


	5
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Is telehealth an approved method for service delivery as an option?

	
	Answer

	
	Telehealth is allowable if clinically indicated; however, the Department is seeking Applicants to provide Adolescent SUD treatment in an office location, the Adolescent’s home, or a community setting as approved by the Department.  These funds are intended to support the provision of services in these settings.


	6
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Will there be allowable expenses for EMR Fees or marketing expenses related to the expanded provision of services, and staff salaries for the first 90 days to allow for adequate training?

	
	Answer

	
	Marketing costs, as approved by the Department, for hiring Clinicians and obtaining new Adolescent SUD treatment referrals is allowed.  The Department is willing to negotiate EMR fees.  Staff salaries are not an allowable use of funds.


	7
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B.2.a. p. 5
	Since MaineCare already covers other treatment services in school, can there be a provision made to have outpatient SUD counseling services in the school setting, reducing a barrier to SUD treatment? 

	
	Answer

	
	The Department is seeking Providers of Adolescent SUD treatment to serve Adolescents in an office location, the Adolescent’s home, or a community setting as approved by the Department.  This opportunity is not intended to expand access to SUD treatment within academic settings or educational programs.


	8
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application #4 p. 1
	Is the cover page of MaineCare Provider Agreement sufficient, or should the whole agreement be provided for submission with application?  

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will accept the first and last page of an Applicant’s MaineCare Provider Agreement as long as all required signatures are visible. The Department will also accept the official enrollment letter issued by the Office of MaineCare Services.
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